Of particular importance is my experience of more than 15 years as researcher, consultant, expert in agricultural engineering, and team leader of a research team to carry out several studies and research within the framework of the implementation of various projects, I have extensive and comprehensive knowledge in the fields of agriculture in general (rural and nomadic communities), the agricultural sector (soil, irrigation and fertilizers) and related sciences. Conduct research and projects in the areas of rural development in the agricultural sector, water resources management, Irrigation Water Management, fertilizers, natural resources sustainability. Good experience in monitoring and evaluating emergency and development projects for poor communities. I hold a master degree in natural resources and sustainable management, from Hebron University in 2010. I had a large experience in conducting needs assessment, needed surveys, reporting, and data collection with good experience qualitative and quantitative data analysis. I had the ability to deal with the risks, ability to work independently while taking initiatives and showing a sense of responsibility, and ability to work under pressure, in a spirit of openness. I have Very good knowledge of Computer skills, in particular MS Word, MS Excel, MS Outlook, MS Project, SPSS and the Internet.

بِسَيِ مِاللَّهِ الرَّحْمَرِ الرَّحِي مِ Curriculum vitae

Ibraheem Ihrabat

E-mail: ihrabat@yahoo.com
Mobile: + 972-599-712710

Personal Information:

☐ Address:	Ramallah
□ Nationality:	Palestinian
☐ Date of Birth:	2 -8- 1972
☐ Place of Birth:	Dura – West Bank
☐ Mobile::	+ 972-599-712710

Academic Qualification:

- ❖ M.Sc. In Natural Resources & Sustainable Management, College of Graduate Studies, Hebron University, Palestine. (2006-2010).
- ❖ **B.S.C**. in **Soil and irrigation**, agriculture faculty in Hebron University Hebron Palestine (1996-2001).
- **❖ Diploma** in **Architecture**, Palestine Polytechnic University, (1993-1995)
- Certificate of General Secondary Education (Tawjehi science), Majed Abu Sharar School/ Hebron (1990-1991).

Work Experience:

- Economic & Social Development Center of Palestine (ESDC), Consultant, Trainer, on Water recourse management, (Apr 2018–Jun/2019).
- Consulting Development Company (CDC), Consultant and Team Leader on project "Measuring farmers' gap (between women and men) In the value chain of grapes, (Jan 2018-Mar 2018).
- Economic & Social Development Center of Palestine (ESDC) -**Project coordinator, Consultant, Team**Leader on project, "Supporting the agriculture livelihood of vulnerable farmers in Hebron, Bethlehem,
 Ramallah and Tulkarem, governorates". (Jul 2011– Dec/2017).

Duties and related accomplishments.

- Perform project coordination, follow up and responsible for the project in accordance to Regulations the project coordinator, also coordination with necessary stakeholders, daily monitoring of the project and evaluation of the project at different stages.
- Lead all technical support envisaged under this project, coordinate all project activities at institution and ensuring quality and punctuality, ensure that all work plans, tasks and deliverables

- agreed by contractors and experts are developed and implemented in a timely, and in the desired quality.
- evaluation the work progress, progress schedule, shop drawing, application for payment, contract modification and other matters needing discussion and resolution;
- Prepare all inspection requests for the contractor and inspect all material on the site before installation.
- Advice and supervise for any necessary lab tests in accredited labs;
- Handing over of implemented works.

Implemented Projects.

- Project Title "Sustainable Management and Access to Water Resources".
- *Project Title:* "Emergency gap filling rehabilitating of Greenhouses in Ramallah, Jerusalem, Jericho, Hebron and Bethlehem Governorates as a result of 2015 winter storms Bethlehem Governorates as a result of 2015 winter storms".
- *Project Title:* "OLIVE OIL PROGRAMME 2012/2014(from the field to the market \ contemporary Monitoring model Project)".
- Project Title "Improving Access to Irrigation Water in the Seam Zone of Hableh, Qalqiliya and Jbarah".
- Project Title "Empowering young women to enhance their economic opportunities and their participation in Decision-making in the areas adjacent to the wall in the West Bank".
- Project Title "Strengthening the Institutional and Business Capacities of Co-operatives in Palestine".
- Project Title "Livelihood Security and Civil Society Strengthening in the Occupied Palestinian Territories".
- Project title "Training of livestock farmers on proper management of the farm and other topics related to the foundations of the principle of cooperation, cooperatives and marketing".
- Project title" Emergency Cash & Humanitarian Food Assistance to Vulnerable Rural Palestinians in Gaza Strip and West Bank.".
 - Applied Research Institute (ARIJ) \Palestine Facilitator on project "World Wide Views on Climate and Energy" (JUNE\2015). part time.
 - Applied Research Institute (ARIJ) \Palestine Facilitator on project worldwide views on biodiversity (SEPTEMPER\2012). part time.
 - Oxfam Italia Consultant- in project Emergency support to the herders and Bedouin communities in all
 provinces homeland (JOUN–JULY 2011).

- Applied Research Institute (ARIJ) **Supervisor engineer**-, Project Food Security Information System (FSIS) for tubas, Bethlehem, and Hebron Governorates funded by Spanish cooperation. (FEBRU–DECE-2010).
- Co. Operative Society for Agricultural sharing with PAPA supporting of USAID, **supervisor engineer**, in drip irrigation project. (JANU –DECEM 2009).\
- Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics, Field researcher, supervisor (JANU2003DECEMBER-2007).(temporary contract project)
- Dura Directorate of Agriculture\ Volunteer (JOUN 2001–JULY 2003).

Training & Workshops:

- Green Leadership Course (from idea to environmentally friendly pilot project(green business) Polytechnic University of Palestine-(8-9/1018).
- Swedish Cooperative Centre (We Effect) \ TOT (11-2014).
- Swedish Cooperative Centre (We Effect) \ Results Based Management/ Monitoring Training (10-2013).
- Economic & Social Development Center of Palestine (ESDC) \ Palestine training course in SPSS, course duration 40 hours (2012).
- ESDC- training course in Communication skills and strategic planning for one weak (2011).
- Oxfam Italia training course, In the Practitioners guide to the Household Economy for one weak
 (2011). Birzeit University –Institute of Environmental and Water Studies Collaborative Centre of
 UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education, training course in Project Ecological Sanitation for three
 days 2011.
- Arab Student Aid International, training course in Project managements (IPM)\ course duration 38 hours, Hebron. (2010).
- Arab Student Aid International training course in Capacity Building for Coop Societies &NGOs\ course duration 36 hours, Hebron. (2010).
- Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics training course In Survey Transport Sector un Structured, 2008\- Survey of NGOs, 2007\- Population, Housing & Establishment Census, (2007)\- The Structure of Wages And Hours of Work, 2007\- Separation Barrier, 2006\- Impact of Israeli Measures on the Socio-Economic Conditions, 2006\- Farm Structure Survey, 2005\- Conditions Survey Graduates of Higher Education, 2005\- Survey Existing Buildings, 2004\- Update the Maps Part of the Preview, 2003\-Record Updated Farmers, 2006\- General Census of The Constructors, 2004.
- Conference: Balancing Water Scarcity and Growing Demands in Agriculture, Amman, 26-29 June, 2007, Al-Balqa Applied University, and Al-salt, Jordan.
- Conference: Biotechnology in agriculture, (Amman); February 6-9 2006.Al-Balqa Applied University, Al-salt, Jordan. Important courses: Soil Fertility and analysis, Soil water relationship, Ecology of plants, Biodiversity, General Biology.
- German Hans Seidel Foundation Supplied by the European Union, training course GIS\ course duration 40 hours, Hebron. (2005).

- German Hans Seidel Foundation Supplied by the European Union, training course 3DMAX\ course duration 40 hours, Hebron. (2005).
- Organized by America's Development foundation-ADF in cooperation with MA'AN Development Centre training course in Strategic Planning, Ramallah.2001.
- Hebron University Course in Water Resources Management in Palestine. 2002.
- Continuing Education Department \ Palestine Polytechnic training course in Dos, Windows, WinWord, Typing, Excel, UNIX, course duration 200 hours (1996-1997).

LANGUAGE(S) S k ill s:

Arabic: MOTHER TONGUE(S)					
English					
UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING	
LISTENING	READING	SPOKEN INTERACTION	SPOKEN PRODUCTION		
B1	C1	C1	C1	C1	

Levels: A1/2: Basic user - B1/2: Independent user - C1/2 Proficient user

Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

COMPUTER S k i l l s:

High ability in the following Software:

MS Word, Windows, MS Power Point, MS Excel, GIS, Unix, Typing, Internet skills and fair in Access, SPSS program.

COMMUNICATION SKILLS:

- Excellent verbal and written communication skills both in an office environment and with external stakeholders.
- Experienced at giving presentations to large audiences.
- Team work: I have worked in various types of teams.
- I work on the borders between young people, youth trainers, and Researchers and working with refugees.
- Excellent organizational and prioritization skills.
- Working with different NGOs.
- Experience of M&E and beneficiary accountability.
- Good knowledge in conducting Need assessment using different methodology like household economic assessment (HEA), and others.

OTHER S K I L S:

- Valid Driving License.
- Experience in (Statistical analysis using the program SPSS, Organization Capacity Assessment using PONAT tool, Household Economic Assessments (HEA).

REFERENCES:

• D. Ayed Mohammad, (Assoc. Prof. of Applied Ecology),

Dean of Faculty of Agriculture at Hebron University, P.O. Box, 40, Hebron, Palestine.

E-mail. ayedmod@yahoo.comor AyedG@hebron.edu,

Tel: 00972- 2220995/ext. 160. Mobile: 00972-599-795472.

- Marco Ricci, Project Coordinator Oxfam Italia Jerusalem Office Abu Tor, Jerusalem Tel/Fax +972 (0)2 6727805, Mobile +972 (0)547645189, or+972 (0)595708452
 marco.ricci@oxfamitalia.org
 www.oxfamitalia.org
- Jamal Burnat, Monitoring & Evaluation Manager.

Economic & Social Development Center of Palestine. Mobile+972 597 920344.

E-mail: jburnat@esdc-pal.org